From: Broadcast Messaging System

To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: SIB 32 05 12 Recall Campaign Ordering Procedure Bolt 32 10 6 773 068
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:51:09 AM

Publish Date: September 07, 2012 DCSnet Message
From: Parts Logistics

Expiration Date: September 21, 2012 Urgent

Subject: 5|B 32 05 12 Recall Campaign Ordering Procedure
Bolt 32 10 6 773 068

To: All Parts and Service Departments
RE: SIB 32 05 12 Recall Campaign Ordering Procedure Bolt 32 10 6 773 068
Please note:

e There was a very limited number of vehicles involved (157).

e Itis no longer necessary to order bolt part number 32 10 6 773 068 through the direct
shipment email.

e The bolt has been released for normal ordering processes.

e Any emailed orders received prior to publication of this DCS will be processed for you.

Thank you,

Amy McNamara
Logistics Operations Manager

Amy.McNamara@bmwna.com
201-307-4197

Attachments:
No Attachments No Attachments

Recipients: BMW Passenger Cars, All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, Service, All
BMW Passenger Cars, All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, Parts, All
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